David Harding

From: Tandy C. Walker [tandyw@flash.net]
Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2009 9:21 PM

To: Undisclosed-Recipient: ;@smtp102.sbc.mail.mud.yahoo.com
Subject: 8 Speed 400 Cloudster - Speed 400 Motor Mount Design Continues
Speed #OU Clowdster Praject

When I closed the Report No. 7 this afternoon, I said, "I hope to get the other
three ventilation openings finished tomorrow." Well after dinner, I helped Sue get
ready for bed and she decided to watch some TV. So off T went to the model room
to work on the three ventilation openings. I worked for a couple of hours and
finished the disk's openings, but did not get the outside trimmed as shown below.

This picture shows the disk overlaid on the front of the Speed 400
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